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NEW USER

1. Go to https://www.grammarly.com/edu.

2. Click ‘Sign Up With Your School’.

Re: Interested in this fellowship?

Grammarly for Education

This is Stephen from PSYCH 201. |

A - ¥ s wanted to see if | could stop by you
Unlock the potential for learning with trusted writing support e e

for students and educators. paper.

Sign Up With Your School e Change the prono
I you -

sarm More

3. Please use UTHM e-mail to register. Example nuruly@uthm.edu.my or

ai123456@student.uthm.edu.my. Follow the instructions.

@ grammarly Login

Welcome to Grammarly!

Please create an account to join your organization.

Sign up

Email ‘

Password @ ‘

Use 8 characters or mor

Name

By signing up, you agree to the Terms and Cor
Policy. California residents, see our ¢

s ¥
Agree and Sign up


https://www.grammarly.com/edu
mailto:nuruly@uthm.edu.my
mailto:ai123456@student.uthm.edu.my

4. Check your e-mail. Grammarly will send 6 digit ‘Verification Code’. Fill the numbers.

862661 is your Confirmation Code
From: Grammarly <info@em.grammarly.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Perpustakaan Tunku Tun Aminzh <ptta@uthm.edumy>
Subject: 862681 is your Confirmation Code

@ grammarly

Your Verification Code

Please enter this code to verify your email and finish creating
your Grammarly account

CONTOH &

8 6 2 6 6 1

Need help? Contact Support

5. You will get the activation notice from Grammarly.

6. The features of Grammarly Edu as below. Make sure there is a wording EDU. Grammarly
ready to be use.

Get started All documents

Pa.. —
h My Grammarly

Learn how it works

% Take a quick tour
Demo document

@J Read User Trust Guidelines E,‘ Th

Use Grammarly across websites
m‘ Try it in Gmail
E‘ Try it in Outlook

@‘ Tryitin Google Docs
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Get Grammarly for your apps, too

@ Downlead Grammarly for Windows







